Clty of Cartersville

P Q L D E P A RTMENT

Memorandum

To : Dan Porta, City Manager

From : Chief Frank L. McCann

Date : July 27,2023

Ref . Replacement fingerprint machine for the PD.

| am requesting approval to purchase a replacement fingerprint machine for the
PD. Our current fingerprint machine is constantly malfunctioning and is over ten
years old. Fibercom personnel requested that we purchase IDEMIA fingerprint
machine after doing a lot of research on the different companies. The cost for a
fingerprint machine is $27,634.00.

This is a budgeted item and the E-Verify and E-Save documents have been
submitted to the police department and are on file. | am requesting your support
and recommendation for this purchase.



